
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 2 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, July 18, 2023 ◊ 6:00 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Invocation - Pastor James Smith, Wesley Chapel United Methodist Church 

4. Pledge of Allegiance (AF) 

 

Zoning Public Hearing 
5. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone .48 acres at 1020 Lake 

Oconee Parkway from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 006, District 3] (staff-P&D) 

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone .46 acres at 1020 Lake 

Oconee Parkway from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 007, District 3] (staff-P&D) 

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

7. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone 3.81 acres at 1022 Lake 

Oconee Parkway from C-2 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 008, District 3] (staff-P&D) 

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

8. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone 5.34 acres on Mahaffey 

Drive from C-2 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 008001, District 3] (staff-P&D) 

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

9. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone 4.95 acres on Mahaffey 

Drive from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 009, District 3] (staff-P&D) 

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

10. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Piedmont Park Development Company, LLC to rezone 

11.55 acres at 678 Old Phoenix Road from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 012, District 3] 

(staff-P&D) Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

11. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Piedmont Park Development Company, LLC to rezone 

23.66 acres on Old Phoenix Road from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 013, District 3] (staff-

P&D) Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

12. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Piedmont Park Development Company, LLC to rezone 

2.19 acres on Old Phoenix Road from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 013001, District 3] 

(staff-P&D) Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

13. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer/Griffin, LLC to rezone 87.85 acres at 1024 Lake 

Oconee Parkway from AG to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 015, District 3] (staff-P&D) 

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

1



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Code of Ordinances Public Hearing 
14. Proposed adoption of changes to the Putnam County Code of Ordinances - Chapter 66 (Zoning) 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
15. Public Comments 

16. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - July 7, 2023 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - July 7, 2023 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - July 7, 2023 Work Session (staff-CC) 

d. Approval of Minutes - July 10, 2023 Work Session (staff-CC) 

e. Approval of Minutes - July 11, 2023 Work Session (staff-CC) 

17. Authorization for staff to schedule a Public Hearing on proposed changes to the Putnam County 

Code of Ordinances (Chapters 22 and 66 and Appendix D) 

18. Extension of Short Term Rental Moratorium on New Applications (BOC) 

19. Submission of names for Appointment to the Hospital Authority-Post 6 (staff-CC) 

20. Approval of the applications for deannexation on behalf of: (staff-CM) 

a. Joseph B. DeLoach III, Joe Deloach III, Bryan T & Rebekah D Coker 

b. Dwain Sammons, Asa Dwain Sammons, Cynthia S. Wallace, Jubral W Holloway Jr, Jubral 

W Holloway III 

c. Jeffrey & Janice Knowles, Jeffrey Knowles, John Russell Knowles, Scott M & Elizabeth K 

Reaves 

d. Gary P. McElhenney, Thomas H & Amy S McElhenney 

e. Sammons Farm Holdings, Asa Dwain Sammons 

f. Oscar Parham Living Trust (Oscar Lee Parham, Trustee), Cheryl V. Culver, Brenda P. 

Murray, Lower Harmony Properties LLC, Ray P. & Sandra Ward 

21. Request from Board of Elections & Registration (BER) Chairman Charles Patten for the 

governing authority to make an appointment to the BER (BER) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
22. County Manager Report 

23. County Attorney Report 

24. Commissioner Announcements 

 

Closing 
25. Adjournment 

2



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone .48 acres at 1020 Lake Oconee 

Parkway from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 006, District 3] (staff-P&D)

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice.

3



4



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 6, 2023, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Board of Commissioners 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/6/2023 

 

Requests 
6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone .48 acres at 1020 Lake Oconee Parkway from C-1 to 

CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 006, District 3].* The applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 1020 Lake Oconee Parkway [Map 103, Parcel 006, District 

3]. 

 

7. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone .46 acres at 1020 Lake Oconee Parkway from C-1 to 

CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 007, District 3].* The applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 1020 Lake Oconee Parkway [Map 103, Parcel 007, District 

3]. 

 

8. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone 3.81 acres at 1022 Lake Oconee Parkway from C-2 to 

CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 008, District 3].*  The applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 1022 Lake Oconee Parkway [Map 103, Parcel 008, District 

3]. 

 

9. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone 5.34 acres on Mahaffey Drive from C-2 to CPUD. [Map 103, 

Parcel 008001, District 3].* The applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Mahaffey Drive [Map 103, Parcel 008001, District 3]. 

 

5



10. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone 4.95 acres on Mahaffey Drive from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, 

Parcel 009, District 3].* The applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Mahaffey Drive [Map 103, Parcel 009, District 3]. 

 

11. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Piedmont Park Development Company, LLC to rezone 11.55 acres at 678 Old Phoenix Road 

from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 012, District 3].* The applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 678 Old Phoenix Road [Map 103, Parcel 012, District 3]. 

 

12. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Piedmont Park Development Company, LLC to rezone 23.66 acres on Old Phoenix Road from 

C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 013, District 3].* The applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Old Phoenix Road [Map 103, Parcel 013, District 3]. 

 

13. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Piedmont Park Development Company, LLC to rezone 2.19 acres on Old Phoenix Road from 

C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 013001, District 3].* The applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Old Phoenix Road [Map 103, Parcel 013001, District 3]. 

 

14. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer/Griffin, LLC to rezone 87.85 acres at 1024 Lake Oconee Parkway from AG to 

CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 015, District 3].* The applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 1024 Lake Oconee Parkway [Map 103, Parcel 015, District 

3]. 

 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



File Attachments for Item:

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone .46 acres at 1020 Lake Oconee 

Parkway from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 007, District 3] (staff-P&D)

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice.

20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



File Attachments for Item:

7. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone 3.81 acres at 1022 Lake Oconee 

Parkway from C-2 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 008, District 3] (staff-P&D)

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice.

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



File Attachments for Item:

8. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone 5.34 acres on Mahaffey Drive 

from C-2 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 008001, District 3] (staff-P&D)

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice.

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



File Attachments for Item:

9. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Partners, LLC to rezone 4.95 acres on Mahaffey Drive 

from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 009, District 3] (staff-P&D)

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice.

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



File Attachments for Item:

10. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Piedmont Park Development Company, LLC to rezone 11.55 

acres at 678 Old Phoenix Road from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 012, District 3] (staff-P&D)

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice.

68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



File Attachments for Item:

11. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Piedmont Park Development Company, LLC to rezone 23.66 

acres on Old Phoenix Road from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 013, District 3] (staff-P&D)

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice.

79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



File Attachments for Item:

12. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Piedmont Park Development Company, LLC to rezone 2.19 

acres on Old Phoenix Road from C-1 to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 013001, District 3] (staff-P&D)

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice.

88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



File Attachments for Item:

13. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer/Griffin, LLC to rezone 87.85 acres at 1024 Lake Oconee 

Parkway from AG to CPUD. [Map 103, Parcel 015, District 3] (staff-P&D)

Applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice.

103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



File Attachments for Item:

14. Proposed adoption of changes to the Putnam County Code of Ordinances - Chapter 66 (Zoning)

116



PROPOSED TEXT AMENDMENTS TO THE PUTNAM COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

EXPLANATION OF DOCUMENTS: 
 
Red language equals added text. 
Struck through language equals deleted text. 
 

Chapter 66 – ZONING 

 

Sec. 66-163. - Public notification of zoning hearings. 

(a) Legal notice. Due notice of the public hearings before the planning and zoning 
commission and the board of commissioners shall be published in the newspaper of 
general circulation in the county in which are carried the legal advertisements of the 
county by advertising the nature of the application and the date, time, place and 
purpose of the public hearings at least 15 30 days and not more than 45 days prior to 
the date of the first hearing conducted by the planning and zoning commission, and not 
more than 45 nor less than 15 30 days prior to the date of any deferred public hearing 
as contemplated in subsection 66-165(f)(3). If the application is for amendment to the 
official zoning maps, then the notice shall also include the location of the property, the 
present zoning district of the property, and the proposed zoning district of the property. 

(b) Signs. As to an application to amend the official zoning maps, the planning and 
development department director shall post at least 15 days and not more than 45 days 
prior to the planning and zoning commission's public hearing and not more than 45 days 
nor less than 15 days prior to the date of any deferred public hearing in a conspicuous 
place adjacent to the public right-of-way along all frontages of the property for which an 
application has been submitted, signs containing information as to the application as set 
forth in section 66-161 and the date, time and place of the public hearing. 

(c) Mailed notice. With respect to any action for which this Code has delegated decision-
making power to anyone other than the Board, including variances, notice of any public 
hearing by such body shall be mailed to the owner of the property that is the subject of 
the proposed action. 

(d) Publishing of notice. In the event the rezoning is initiated by the board of 
commissioners, the legal notice published need only contain the time, place and 
purpose of the hearing, and there is no requirement that a sign be placed. 

  

 

117

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_ARTIVADEN_DIV3ZOCH_S66-165ACREAPTEAM
https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_ARTIVADEN_DIV3ZOCH_S66-161APZOCH


File Attachments for Item:

16. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes - July 7, 2023 Regular Meeting (staff-CC)

b. Approval of Minutes - July 7, 2023 Executive Session (staff-CC)

c. Approval of Minutes - July 7, 2023 Work Session (staff-CC)

d. Approval of Minutes - July 10, 2023 Work Session (staff-CC)

e. Approval of Minutes - July 11, 2023 Work Session (staff-CC)

118



Draft Minutes Page 1 of 5  

July 7, 2023   

 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, July 7, 2023 ◊ 10:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, July 7, 2023 at approximately 

10:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Gary McElhenney 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Alan Foster 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Barry Fleming 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

Deputy County Clerk Donna Todd 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Sharp called the meeting to order at approximately 10:01 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Foster, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

3. Invocation 

Dr. Avis Williams gave the invocation. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance (AF) 

Commissioner Foster led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

119



Draft Minutes Page 2 of 5  

July 7, 2023   

 

Regular Business Meeting 
5. Public Comments 

None 

 

6. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - June 20, 2023 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - June 27, 2023 Work Session (staff-CC) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Foster, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

7. Request from AT&T for Right-of-Way Permit for work on Harmony Road and Harmony 

Farms Drive (staff-PW) 

Public Works Director Frazier explained the request. 

Motion to approve the request from AT&T for a Right-of-Way Permit for work on 

Harmony Road and Harmony Farms Drive. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Foster. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Foster, 

Commissioner Wooten 
(Copy of permit made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

8. Appointment to the Putnam County Board of Health (staff-CC) 

Dr. Robert D. Betzel was nominated for appointment to the Putnam County Board of 

Health. 

Nomination made by Commissioner Brown, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea for Robert D. Betzel: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, 

Commissioner Foster, Commissioner Wooten 

 

9. Approval of changes to the Putnam County Personnel Manual (staff-HR) 

Human Resources Director Miller explained the requested changes. 

Motion to approve changes to the Putnam County Personnel Manual as outlined in the 

meeting package. 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Foster, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of changes made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

120



Draft Minutes Page 3 of 5  

July 7, 2023   

 

10. Awarding of Solicitation 23-42001-001 2023 LMIG Resurfacing Project (staff-CM) 

County Manager Van Haute reviewed the bids.  The recommended low bidder was Pittman 

Construction at $1,052,083.60. 

Motion to award Solicitation 23-42001-001 2023 LMIG Resurfacing Project to Pittman 

Construction in the amount of $1,052,083.60. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Foster, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

11. Discussion and possible action on TSPLOST Funding Options (staff-CM & Fin) 

County Manager Van Haute advised that this item was to see if there is any interest from the 

board to go to the Bond Market for TSPLOST2 projects.  He explained that this issue would go 

to the voters and the call for referendum would be March 2024.  Commissioner Foster expressed 

interest in pursuing this matter.  Commissioner Brown thanked the voters for approving 

TSPLOST2 and commented that the bond market seems like a smart way to go.  Chairman Sharp 

commented that this would save money and allow the county to get the roads paved much 

sooner. 

Motion to proceed with TSPLOST2 funding option one as outlined in the meeting package. 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Foster, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
12. County Manager Report 

County Manager Van Haute reported the following: 

 LMIG allocation for this year came in yesterday and our contribution and the match is a 

little over $800,000 which is about $40,000 more the last year 

 Budget work sessions will be next Monday and Tuesday 

 

13. County Attorney Report 

No report, but an Executive Session is needed. 

 

14. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner McElhenney: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: none 

 

Commissioner Foster: none 

 

Commissioner Wooten: thanked County Manager Van Haute for all he has done this year and 

was pleased with the LMIG bid; also proud of HR Director Miller for making the county look 

better and cannot say enough about Public Works Director Frazier. 

 

Chairman Sharp: echoed Commissioner Wooten’s comments. 

121



Draft Minutes Page 4 of 5  

July 7, 2023   

 

 

Executive Session 
15. Enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel, Litigation, or Real 

Estate 

Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Litigation. 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Foster, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

Meeting closed at approximately 10:31 a.m. 

 

 

16. Reopen meeting following Executive Session 

Motion to reopen the meeting following the Executive Session. 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Foster, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

Meeting reconvened at approximately 10:56 a.m. 

 

 

17. Authorize Chairman to sign Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of 

the meeting 

Motion to authorize the Chairman to sign the Affidavit concerning the subject matter of 

the closed portion of the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Foster, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes.) 

 

18. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

County Attorney Fleming advised that one legal matter was discussed with no action taken. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

122



Draft Minutes Page 5 of 5  

July 7, 2023   

 

Closing 
19. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Wooten 

Voting Nay: Commissioner Foster 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 10:57 a.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      B. W. “Bill” Sharp 

County Clerk       Chairman 

123



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the July 7, 2023 Executive Session 

are available for Commissioner review in the Clerk’s 

office. 
 

124

mailto:lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us
http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


Draft Work Session Minutes Page 1 of 2  

July 7, 2023   

 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Work Session 

Minutes 

Friday, July 7, 2023 ◊ 11:00 AM* 

*following the Regular Business Meeting (time is approximate) 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 204 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met for a Work Session on Friday, July 7, 2023 at 

approximately 11:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 204, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Gary McElhenney 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Alan Foster 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Barry Fleming 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

Deputy County Clerk Donna Todd 

Sheriff Howard Sills 

Planning and Development Director Lisa Jackson 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Sharp called the Work Session to order at approximately 11:09 a.m. and reminded 

everyone that no public input was allowed at work sessions.  He turned the meeting over to 

County Attorney Fleming. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

125



Draft Work Session Minutes Page 2 of 2  

July 7, 2023   

 

Work Session 
2. Short Term Rental Discussion 

County Attorney Fleming gave a brief review of some of the highlights of the proposed new 

ordinance: 

 Defines short term rental use 

 Preserves the 14 days  “Masters exemption” 

 Sets the standard for occupancy at two people per bedroom plus two additional overall 

 Creates three distinct regions for regulations 

o Region 1: no STRs in R-1R zoning areas unless you already have it 

o Region 2: the number of STRs in other residential areas will be capped 

o Region 3: the number of STRs in Agriculture zoning areas will cap at 2% of the 

total number of homes 

 Lots of rules and regulations added 

 

He further advised that the approval process can begin at the July 18, 2023 BOC meeting with 

authorization for the staff to schedule a public hearing.  The moratorium can be extended until 

the new ordinances are approved. 

 

Commissioner Foster commented on Section 22-123 (g) and would like to see the overall 

maximum occupancy set at 12 people. 

 

Sheriff Sills advised that he had reviewed the proposed ordinance and it is sound and 

enforceable. 

 

County Clerk Butterworth reviewed some minor changes. 

 

Sheriff Sills commented that violations of county ordinances require people be personally 

served.  He recommended reviewing Section 15-10-62c1 of the State Statute that says local 

legislation can be passed which allows county ordinance violations related to real property to be 

served by mail or posted on a door.  He recommended considering this change.  He also advised 

that he does see a correlation between the number of people and problems, as a general rule. 

 

Chairman Sharp advised that the July 18, 2023 BOC meeting will include authorization to 

schedule a public hearing and an extension of the moratorium. 

 

Closing 
3. Adjournment 

Chairman Sharp adjourned the meeting at approximately 11:32 a.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      B. W. “Bill” Sharp 

County Clerk       Chairman 

126



Draft Budget Work Session Minutes Page 1 of 2  

July 11, 2023   

 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Budget Work Session 

Minutes 

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 204 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met for a Budget Work Session on Tuesday, July 

11, 2023 at approximately 9:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam 

Drive, Room 204, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Bill Sharp (arrived late) 

Commissioner Gary McElhenney 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Alan Foster 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Finance Director Linda Cook 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Vice Chairman Brown called the work session to order at approximately 9:01 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to __________.) 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

Commissioner McElhenney gave the invocation. 

 

Sheriff Sills led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

127



Draft Budget Work Session Minutes Page 2 of 2  

July 11, 2023   

 

Work Session 
3. Budget Discussions 

Various budget requests were discussed.  Comments were made by Howard Sills for Sheriff, Jail, 

Emergency Management, 911; Walt Rocker III for Putnam Development Authority; Scott Haley 

for Recreation Department; Hollis Harrison for Coroner; Anthony Frazier and Carola Woods for 

Public Works; Cynthia Miller for Human Resources; Michael Benton and Diane Carter for Uncle 

Remus Golf Course (handout); Lisa Jackson for Planning & Development, P&D Commission, 

Code Enforcement; Kim Rudolph and Charles Patten for Board of Elections & Registration; 

Susan and Lonnie Campbell for Oconee Springs Park; Christine Tillman for Animal Services; 

Paul Van Haute and Linda Cook for Jail Fund, Drug Education Fund, Solid Waste Fund.  No 

action was taken. 

 

Closing 
4. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the work session. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Wooten 

Voting Nay: Commissioner Foster 

 

 

Work Session adjourned at approximately 1:54 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      B. W. “Bill” Sharp 

County Clerk       Chairman 

128



Draft Budget Work Session Minutes Page 1 of 2  

July 10, 2023   

 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Budget Work Session 

Minutes 

Monday, July 10, 2023 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 204 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met for a Budget Work Session on Monday, July 

10, 2023 at approximately 9:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam 

Drive, Room 204, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Gary McElhenney 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Alan Foster (left early) 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Finance Director Linda Cook 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

Deputy County Clerk Donna Todd 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Sharp called the work session to order at approximately 9:00 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to __________.) 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

Commissioner Wooten led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Commissioner McElhenney gave the invocation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

129



Draft Budget Work Session Minutes Page 2 of 2  

July 10, 2023   

 

Work Session 
3. Budget Discussions 

Various budget requests were discussed.  Comments were made by Tom Thompson for Putnam 

General Hospital; Irene Mitchell for Health Department; Linda Cook for Family and Children 

Services; Nancy Condon and Abbrielle Boatfield for Eatonton Public Library; Keith Fielder for 

County Extension Service; Michael Gailey for State Court Judge. 

 

The work session recessed for a break at approximately 10:34 a.m. 

The work session reconvened at approximately 10:45 a.m. 

 

Discussions continued with Dorothy Adams for Magistrate Court; Trevor Addison for Board of 

Equalization, Superior Court, Clerk of Superior Court, Clerk of Superior Court Image Account, 

State Court, Juvenile Court, Law Library; Chuck Anglin for Tax Assessors, Brandy Huskins for 

Probate Court. 

 

The work session recessed for lunch at approximately 12:10 p.m. 

The work session reconvened at approximately 12:40 p.m. 

 

Discussions continued with Brad Murphey for Ambulance Service, Dianne Pounds for Public 

Transit, Stephanie McMullen for Public Buildings and Public Relations; Thomas McClain for 

Fire Stations, Pam Lancaster for Tax Commissioner, Lynn Butterworth and Paul Van Haute for 

District Commissioners; Paul Van Haute for Executive Officers; Linda Cook for Finance 

Department; Paul Van Haute for General Administration, Legal Services, Risk Management, RC 

Fees.  No action was taken. 

 

Closing 
4. Adjournment 

Chairman Sharp adjourned the work session at approximately 3:32 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      B. W. “Bill” Sharp 

County Clerk       Chairman 

130



File Attachments for Item:

18. Extension of Short Term Rental Moratorium on New Applications (BOC)

131



132



 
 

RESOLUTION TO EXTEND THE MORATORIUM ON  

NEW SHORT TERM VACATION RENTAL APPLICATION 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board has established, in the Putnam County Code of Ordinances, specific 

criteria for Short Term Vacation Rentals in Appendix D; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board desires to review and amend the Short Term Vacation Rental 

Ordinance; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board recognizes the need to allow for adequate time to consider and 

weigh the adoption of such regulations; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board enacted a moratorium on the acceptance of new Short Term Rental 

Applications on April 18, 2023, as follows: 

 

 Section 1: STR Applications: Upon passage of this resolution, no new Short Term Vacation 

Rental applications will be accepted pursuant to Section 4 of Appendix D. 

 

 Section 2: Impact on Other Ordinances: The provisions of this resolution shall not restrict 

or prohibit any other portions of Appendix D except that specifically stated herein. 

 

 Section 3: Effective Date and Duration:  The provisions of this Resolution and the effects 

of the moratorium set forth herein shall commence upon its passage and adoption, and shall 

terminate on July 18, 2023 at 11:59 p.m., unless extended or terminated by the Board. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board desires additional time for the consideration of new ordinances; 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, IT SHALL BE AND IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board that 

the April 18, 2023 Short Term Vacation Rental Application Moratorium shall be extended until 

September 1, 2023 at 11:59 p.m., unless further extended or terminated by the Board. 

 

SO RESOLVED, this 18th day of July 2023. 

 

           BY: __________________________________ 

       B.W. “Bill” Sharp, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: ___________________________ 

 Lynn Butterworth, County Clerk 

  

133



File Attachments for Item:

19. Submission of names for Appointment to the Hospital Authority-Post 6 (staff-CC)

134



Applicants for Hospital Authority of Putnam County                                                                 7/11/2023

NAME ADDRESS POST OCCUPATION EDUCATION GOV'T EXPERIENCE
APPLICATION 

DATE

Georgia Smith 403 Willie Bailey Street 2 Retired

High school graduate 

and 2 years college

Currently serving on Hospital 

Authority 2/14/2023

Marilyn Simon 202 Alexander Lakes Drive 2 Director

Masters degree Special 

Education, Bachelors 

degree Biology None 4/13/2023

Richard Garrett 200 S Washington Avenue 2

Chief Research 

Officer

Bachelor's in Religious 

Studies, Master's in 

Philosophy & Theology; 

Postgraduate Certificate 

in Education None 5/8/2023

There is one vacancy

Georgia Smith Term Expired 2-28-23

Need three names to submit to Hospital Authority

Page 1 of 1

135



136



137



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
706-485-5826 ◊ 706-923-2345 fax 

www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS, COMMITTEES, & AUTHORITIES 
 

Name: _________________________________  Home Phone: ___________________________ 

Address: _______________________________  Work Phone: ___________________________ 

________________________________________ Cell Phone: _________________ 

Occupation: _____________________________ E-mail:  

 
I would like to apply for appointment to the following Board, Committee, or Authority: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Which district do you live in?       1    2    3    4 
 
Briefly explain your educational background ________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Are you an owner or officer in any business or corporation?    Yes    No 
 
If yes, please list the name and activity of the business or corporation: ____________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Please explain any previous experience with State or Local Government: __________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Briefly explain why you seek this appointment: ______________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
If appointed, I agree to serve. 
 
_________________________________________  ________________________________ 
Signature       Application Date 
 
*This application should be submitted to the Putnam County Board of Commissioners.  Any additional 
information may be included on a separate page. 

Richard Garrett N/A

N/A

Eatonton GA 30124

200 S Washington Avenue

Chief Research Officer

Putnam General Hospital Board

✔

Master's in Philosophy & Theology; Postgraduate Certificate in Education

Bachelor's in Religious Studies;

✔

Henry's Garrett Catering DBA Dot

None directly; close observer. 

community life; 2) Experience- I served for 10 years on the board of a college in Boston and currently 

serve on the Leadership Board of the College of Health Sciences at GA College; 3) My wife has and is  

being well-taken care of by PGH and I'd like to give back. 

Three reasons: 1) To expand my involvement in 

6 May 2023

2 Dot Inn in Eatonton GA, a bed & breakfast and catering business. 

My wife ran for city counil in 2021 and I was very involved in the campaign. 

138



139

lbarb_000
Received



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 

www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

NOTICE 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners is seeking Putnam County 
residents interested in serving on the Hospital Authority of Putnam 

County.  There are four vacant positions, Post 1, Post 2, Post 5, and Post 6.   
 

Interested persons should submit an application to the Putnam County 
Board of Commissioners, 117 Putnam Drive, Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 

31024. Applications will be accepted until the positions are filled.  The board 

application form can be found on the county website at 
www.putnamcountyga.us (in the “How Do I”) section or by calling the above 

number. 
 

 
02/02/2023 & 02/09/2023 

 
 

140

http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


4 year terms                                                                        Last Updated 7/11/2023 

Recommended by BOC and appointed by Hospital Authority 

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

MEMBER             TERM EXPIRES 

 

Billy Webster      Post 1       2/28/2026 

116 N. Little River Court 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

J T (Jerry) Gregory Jr. - Chairman   Post 2       2/28/2026 

858 Oak Street 

P. O. Box 3355 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Jeff Hodge      Post 3      2/28/2024 

282 W. River Bend Drive 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Tom Thompson     Post 4       2/28/2024 

103 Greensboro Road 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Rebecca C. Rocker          Post 5      2/28/2027 

301 Carriage Way 

Eatonton, GA 31024 

 

Georgia Benjamin-Smith*    Post 6       2/28/2023 

403 Willie Bailey Street 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

  

Robert D. Betzel, D.D.S.    Post 7       2/28/2025 

408 N. Madison Avenue 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Daniel Brown      BOC Liaison   12/31/2024 

 

*filling the unexpired term of Judy Fain 

141



File Attachments for Item:

20. Approval of the applications for deannexation on behalf of: (staff-CM)

a. Joseph B. DeLoach III, Joe Deloach III, Bryan T & Rebekah D Coker

b. Dwain Sammons, Asa Dwain Sammons, Cynthia S. Wallace, Jubral W Holloway Jr, Jubral W Holloway 

III

c. Jeffrey & Janice Knowles, Jeffrey Knowles, John Russell Knowles, Scott M & Elizabeth K Reaves

d. Gary P. McElhenney, Thomas H & Amy S McElhenney

e. Sammons Farm Holdings, Asa Dwain Sammons

f. Oscar Parham Living Trust (Oscar Lee Parham, Trustee), Cheryl V. Culver, Brenda P. Murray, Lower 

Harmony Properties LLC, Ray P. & Sandra Ward

142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



File Attachments for Item:

21. Request from Board of Elections & Registration (BER) Chairman Charles Patten for the governing 

authority to make an appointment to the BER (BER)

186



1

Lynn Butterworth

From: cpatten@ber.putnam-ga.gov
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 4:44 PM
To: Lynn Butterworth; Paul Van Haute
Subject: BOC Meeting Agenda Item

I would like to place an item on the agenda for the next Board meeting. A political party in Putnam County failed to appoint a person 
to be on the Board of Elections and Registration in the specified time period, therefore "such members shall be appointed by the 
governing authority of Putnam County".  

This action is stated in H. B. 1142 SECTION 3, (b) enacted in 2009. 

I would expect the political party to express their preference for a candidate. 

 

Charles Patten, Chairman - Putnam County Board of Elections and Registration 

 

 

187



 
 

 

TREVOR J. ADDISON 
CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT   •   CLERK OF STATE COURT  •   CLERK OF JUVENILE COURT        

 
Putnam County Courthouse  •  100 South Jefferson Avenue   •  Suite 236   •  Eatonton, Georgia 31024 

TEL: 706-485-4501   •  FAX: 706-485-2875   •  www.putnamcourtclerk.org  

            12 July 2023 

Putnam County Democratic Committee 

Attn. Chairman Stanley Ford 

P.O. Box 3494 

Eatonton, Georgia 31024 

 

Chairman Ford, 

 

I’m in receipt of your letter regarding the Putnam County Democratic Committee reappointing Mr. Emory Walden as your 

representative to the Putnam County Board of Elections and Registration.  

 

The letter was dated 10 July 2023 and hand-delivered to my office on the same day. My records indicate Mr. Walden’s term 

ended on 30 June 2023. Georgia House Bill 146 (2005), which established the Putnam County Board of Elections and 

Registration states in Section 6(a): 

 

The appointing authority shall certify the appointment of each member of the board by filing an affidavit with the clerk of the 

superior court no later than 30 days preceding the date upon which such members are to take office, stating the name and 

residential address of the person appointed and certifying such member has been duly appointed as provided in this Act. 

 

Additionally, Section 3(b) states: 

 

In the event that the members of said executive committees fail to appoint such members at least 30 days preceding the date on 

which such members are to take office, such members shall be appointed by the governing authority of Putnam County.  

 

As the timeframe for the Committee to make an appointment has lapsed, and per the guidelines set forth in HB 146, I’m unable 

to authorize the Certification of said appointment to the Secretary of State’s Office. The governing authority of the county (The 

Putnam County Board of Commissioners) hold the current jurisdiction to make the appointment.  

 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

 

Very Respectfully, 

 

 

Trevor J. Addison 

Enclosure: Copy of HB 146  

CC: Putnam County Board of Commissioners, Putnam County Board of Elections and Registration, County Attorney  

                           

188



�����������	
����������������������������� �!"��#""$%&'()*&)#""$�+�,,�-�.��/0�12+2�!34567�85957�:;�<7:%<=9�>=??�57@5���A�<7:%<=9�BCD56�<7E7%9?�9887F>?G�HH�IJJKHJL�%7<M?9%�8788=:E�A�6:M87�>=??�BCL8NO('PQP0�+RSS�-T�+U�UV-R-SUW0V�0X--Y�����������Y����YZ��,����Y[���[����\�������Y[�ZY��]��[�̂ �XY�[�_��[���Y�̀�Ya����ZY������̀Yb�����[��������c��Y��̀Ya����ZY����Z�[���Y[�c��Y�̀�Ya����ZY��� ���Ŷ Ỳ����Y[�YZ�� ���Y�����[��� ����,����Y[��[���̀ Ỳ�[�̂�[��YZ�̂�̂ ����c��Y�̀�Ya����ZY��� ��d��,�Z�����Y[�����̂����[����̂ Ya�,�YZ�̂ �̂ ����c��Y�̀�Ya����ZY��Y�� ���[��̀��a�,�\��c��Y�̀�Ya����ZY���̂���[\���̀�Y����������[��a���[����c��Y���,��a��������[�YZZ������YZ�̀Yb�����[����������[���Y�̀�Ya����ZY��� �����[�Z���YZ�Z�[���Y[���Y�� ��[�b,_����������Y���c��Y�̀�Ya����ZY��������[��.̀�[��������YZ�̀��,���Z�[��c��Y�̀�Ya����ZY���Ŷ �̀[����Y[�YZ�̂ �̂ �����YZ�� ���Y�����[��̀���Y[[�,c��Y�̀�Ya����ZY��YZZ������[���d��̀̂ �[�c��Y�̀�Ya����ZY��� ���Y���e��̀��ZY�̂�[���YZ�������[�Z�[���Y[���[���������ZY��������[�̂ �[���̀�,�����c��Y�̀�Ya����ZY����,�����̂ ������c��Y��̀Ya����ZY�����̂ ����Y[�ZY��̀���,����[����[���������Y[�$�YZ�� ��Z�����,�fY��[\�g�\ ���0���YZ�!h4$������̂ �[���c��Y��̀Ya�����ZZ����a�������c��Y���̀��,��Y[Z,����[\�,�b�c��[��ZY��Y� ���̀��̀Y���25&i*jk�lm�knopmkq�jr�msk�tknkuov�owwkxjvr�yz�tkyutlo{�UX-RTV�!2]�����[���Y���������Y[�|�}�YZ�XY���w~�������������������~�y�p�t�o���� ���������������� ��+Y����YZ�U,����Y[���[��g�\�������Y[�YZ�]��[�̂ �XY�[�_�� ����[�Z������Z�������Y������ ���Y���2��- ���Y����� �,,� �a��� ��Ỳb��������������[�����̀Y[����,������YZ�� �����\��YZ�� ��̀�Y������Y����YZ�]��[�̂ �XY�[�_��[����X �̀����#�YZ�-��,��#!�YZ�� ��T2X2/202��� ���/�Y�\���U,����Y[�XY������[��� ��̀Yb��������������[�����̀Y[����,������YZ�� ���Y����YZ���\��������YZ�]��[�̂ �XY�[�_��[����X �̀����#�YZ�-��,��#!�YZ�� ��T2X2/202��� ���/�Y�\���U,����Y[�XY��2������������������������������������UX-RTV�#2- �����̂����,����Y[�����,���Y�����̀Y,�����,�̀���_����̀��̂��_����[���̀��,���YZZ������ �,,� �a��� ����̂ ��̂��[�[\��������ZY�� ��[�X �̀����#�YZ�-��,��#!�YZ�� ��T2X2/202��� ���/�Y�\���U,����Y[�XY������[,����Y� ��b�����,���,_��̀ �̀��[��Z�Ŷ �� ����.��YZ�� ���0�����[��� �����̂���Ŷ �̂���Y[�����̂��[��� ��+Y����YZ�XŶ �̂���Y[����YZ�]��[�̂ �XY�[�_��[����Y�[�_��̂��[��]��[�̂ �XY�[�_2�����������������������������������UX-RTV��2|�}�- ���Y����� �,,�����Ŷ Ỳ����YZ�Z�a��̂�̂ �����b Y�� �,,�����̀ Ỳ�[�������̀�Ya������[�� ��������Y[2|�}�-bY�̂�̂ �����YZ�� ���Y����� �,,�����̀ Ỳ�[�����_�� ��� ���̀���Y[�YZ�� ���Y�[�_��.�����a���Ŷ �̂�����YZ�� ��̀Y,�����,�̀���_�b �� ������a���� �� �\ ����[�̂ ����YZ�aY����b�� �[�� ���Y�[�_�ZY��������[�������ZY��/Ya��[Y���[�� ��\�[���,��,����Y[��̂ �̂�����,_�̀������[\�� ���̀ Ỳ�[�̂�[��YZ���� �̂�̂ ���2�-bY�̂�̂ �����YZ�� ���Y����� �,,�����̀ Ỳ�[�����_�� ��� ���̀���Y[�YZ�� ��̀Y,�����,�̀���_�b �� ������a���� �����Y[�� �\ ����[�̂ ����YZ�aY����b�� �[�� ���Y�[�_�ZY��������[�������ZY��/Ya��[Y���[�� ��\�[���,��,����Y[��̂ �̂�����,_�

189



�����������	
������������

���	�������

��	�	�������	���������	������� ����	�!	���"������������	�����������#	�!		��������	��!$�����%����$������	��	�!	������	�������� ����	��	���#	�	
	� ��#	��������		��#������������	� ����$����	� �	���		��������� ���	
	� ��#	��������		��������		������ �$�����	�������	�������� ���� ����	��&����	�	#	����������	��	�!	�����������	
	� ��#	��������		������������������� ����	�!	�������	����'����$����	�	�������	����	����(������ ����	�!	�����	������)	������	*�� ����	�!	���������!	��������	��!$���	���#	������� ������$����� �����+� ��$��&����	�	#	����������	�	��������� ��$�	
	� ��#	��������		��������������������$*���	���������	�������!	��������� �����������������$�������!	����	�!$���	�����	�	
	� ��#	��������		����� �������$�,�-�.�	��	�!	�������	�!�����������!	��	�	��	��!$���	���#	������� ������$����� �����+� ��$�,�-������������	���������	�!�����������!	��������$��	�����	��!$���	������������� ������$����� �����+� ��$������	���	�)������	�/ �	�����+� ������� �����+� ��$�,	-���	����������������		�������	�!�������������)	������	����0 �$��*���������	��	�!	���������	��!$���	���#	������� ������$����� �����+� ��$�������	������	��(���	�!	����������	��!$�	������������������$��������	�#	��	����!	�����������0 �$��*�����*�����	���������0 �	�'�*����1*����� �������������	���	��	���#	�� ��	��������� �$��������	������2 �����	���/ ��	���������	����� ����	�!	����������	�	���	��!	��������	��!$���	�����������	������������� ������$�����	�#	����	�����������	������ ��$	����!	��������0 �$��*����1*����� �������������	���	��	���#	�� ��	��������� �$��������	������2 �����	�����	����	���������		����	������������������$��������	�#	����	���!	�����������0 �$��*�����*�����	���������0 �	�'�*����3*����� �������������	���	��	���#	�� ��	��������� �$��������	������2 �����	���/ ��	���������� ����	�!	�����������	�	���	��!	��������	��!$���	�����������	������������� ������$�����	�#	��	������������	������ ��$	����!	��������0 �$�*����3*����� �������	���� ��	��������	�� �$��������	������2 �����	�����	�	���	�*������	�!	���������!	��������	������	�#	��� �4$	����	������������	����	�	
	� ��#	��������		�����	������������������$���)������	�����������������	���� ��	��������	�������������	������	�(������	���	�����������		��������	�#	�,�-���	��	�!	�������	�!������������	��!$���	���#	������� ������$����� �����+� ��$��������	�#	����������	���������������������������������������/"+�&.5�����	�!�����������!	�� �����6	����������������	���������	�#	������	�	�	������� �	�#��������� �����+� ��$��/ ������������������!	�� ��4���	������ ����	�����������!	�������������$����!	��	��!$���	�!�����������$�!�	�������� ��$�� �������	�	�	������� �	�#������������	�	����$����	�����������������	���������������������	��������������	�!������ �� ���������(������ �$������	���	��� �����������	�!��������	�	�	������� �	�#�����������!	�� �	�#��	��!$���	�!���������������!	�� !%	�������	��#�������������	�!$���	�!����*�(�������(���� ���� �	*�����������!	�� !%	�������	��#�������������	�!$���	����������+���������	������� �����+� ��$�� �� ���������	�� �����+� ��$��	�����	�������$����	��	��������	����	*��	�	!$���)������	�	�	������� �	�#������ !%	������� ����	�����	�������$�����������������������������������/"+�&.5���"�����	�!	�������	�!����������7,�-��	�	����!�	����!	��	�������	������ ��		��� ����	�!	�� �����������������(��� ����� �4$	����	������������	8,�-���#	���	�����������	����������$����	�!$���#����(����	�������	����� ����	���������������	���#	������� ������$����� �����+� ��$����������	���	�)������	�� �	������� ��8����,'-��	�� !%	�������	��#����������	�!����������$����	*������� �	*����	�������	������	�����*�!$���	����	��% ��	������	�/ �	�����+� ������� �����+� ��$�����������������������������������/"+�&.5���,�-���	������������� ������$��������	����$���	���������	������	�����	�!	�������	�!�����!$�����������������#���(������	���	�)������	�� �	������� ���������	�������'����$����	�	�������	����	� ����(������ ����	�!	�����	������)	������	*�����������	����	������	���	����������	��������	��	������������	�������	����$����� ����	�!	������!		��� �$��������	��������#��	�������������,!-���	���	�)������	�� �	������� ����������	�����	�������� ����	������������������	���� �	�������	�� �	������� ��������������	����$���	����	����	����� ����������	���	�!	�������	�/	��	���$����/���	��������#��	�������	���� ���	��������������	������������������	��	�!	���(��������	����	����	����������	����	�����	��������#��	��!$���(������	���������

190



�����������	
������������

���	�������

��������������������������������������������� ��!	�	"	 ����"�#� #$��##%&'�� ��!	�����#	����� $�(	()	&�)	��&	��!	�	
*�&���� ����!�'��&�!	&��	&(+�)$�&	(�"��+�,	��!+�&	'�� ���� +��&���!	&-�'	+��!	��**�� �� ���%�!�&��$�-!�#!��'�&	.%�&	,�% ,	&��	#��� �������!�'�#�����(�/	��!	��**�� �(	 ������!	�����#	�%*� ��!	�	
*�&���� �����!	��	&(�'!�����**�� ����'%##	''�&����'	&"	��!	�&	(�� ,	&�����!	�% 	
*�&	,��	&(��'�*&�"�,	,���&�� ��	#��� ������!�'�#�������!	�"�#� #$�� �����#	��'� �������	,�-��!� ����,�$'����	&�����##%&'+��!	�"�#� #$�'!����)	�����	,���&��!	�&	(�� ,	&�����!	��	&(�)$��!	���"	& � ���%�!�&��$�����%� �(���% �$���!	�#�	&/�����!	�'%*	&��&�#�%&��'!����)	� �����	,����'%#!�� �	&�(��**�� �(	 �'�� ,�&	#�&,�� ,�#	&���$�'%#!��**�� �(	 �'�� ��!	�'�(	�(�  	&��'��!	�&	�%��&��**�� �(	 �����(	()	&'�������������������������������������������0�1�2��!	���&'��(	()	&'�����!	�)��&,�% ,	&��!�'�#��'!����)	��**�� �	,��'�*&�"�,	,�� ��!�'�#�������/	�����#	�� �3%�$��+��������!	�)��&,�'!������/	� ������#�����#��� �% ��������(	()	&'�!�"	�)		 �#	&����	,�����!	�#�	&/�����!	��%*	&��&���%&������%� �(���% �$�1)2��	��&	�	 �	&� ��%*� ��!	�(	()	&4'�,%��	'+�	�#!�(	()	&�'!������/	�'%)'�� �����$��!	�'�(	����!��'�&	.%�&	,�)$���-���&�&	��'�&�&'�� ,�'!����!�"	��!	�'�(	�*&�"��	�	'��&�(��&&	'��������������������������������������������5�1�2����*	&'� �-!��!��,'�	�	#��"	�*%)��#�����#	�'!����)	�	����)�	����'	&"	��'���(	()	&�����!	�)��&,�,%&� ���!	��	&(����'%#!�	�	#��"	�����#	+�� ,��!	�*�'���� ����� $�(	()	&�����!	�)��&,�'!����)	�,		(	,�"�#� ��%*� �'%#!�(	()	&4'�.%����$� ���'���#� ,�,��	���&�	�	#��"	�*%)��#�����#	�1)2�6	()	&'�����!	�)��&,�(%'��)	�&	'�,	 �'�����%� �(���% �$�� ,�(%'��!�"	�)		 �&	��'�	&	,�"��	&'�� ��%� �(���% �$���&���*	&��,��������	�'��� 	�$	�&�*&��&�����!	�,��	�����**�� �(	 ������!	�)��&,���������������������������������������������1�2����!� ��� ��!�'�#��'!����)	�#� '�&%	,����&	.%�&	��&�*&�!�)���7�� ��*&�(�&�	'��&����&	.%�&	��&�*&�!�)����!	�#�((�''�� 	&'��&�� $���!	&�*%)��#���	 #$����)	�&�� $�	
*	 '	����#� ,%#�� ��*&�(�&�	'� �����!	&-�'	�&	.%�&	,�)$���-�1)2��!	�)��&,�'!����!�"	��!	��%�!�&��$����#� �&�#��-��!�� $�(% �#�*����$���#��	,�-��!� ��%� �(���% �$���&��!	�!��,� ��)$��!	�)��&,����� $�*&�(�&$��&�	�	#��� ����)	�#� ,%#�	,�-��!� �'%#!�(% �#�*����$���������������������������������������������8��!��!	��**&�"�������!	�#�((�''�� 	&'+��!	�)��&,�'!����)	��%�!�&�9	,����	
*	 ,�*%)��#��% ,'���&��!	�*%&*�'	����*&	*�&� ��� ,�,�'�&�)%�� ��(��	&����'��	�$����� ��&(�� ,�� '�&%#��	�	#��&'�����!	�#�% �$��,	.%��	�$�-��!�&	��&,����	�	#��� '�����(��	&����,�'�&�)%�	,�)$��!	�)��&,�'!����#� ��� ��&�	
*&	''+�� �� $�(�  	&��&���&(+�� $�#�((	 ��&$��&�	
*&	''�� �����*� �� ��&�&	.%	'����&�'%**�&��-��!�&	'*	#������ $�*�����#����''%	��&�(���	&����*�����#���#� #	& ���������������������������������������������1�2��!	�)��&,�'!����)	��%�!�&�9	,�� ,�	(*�-	&	,�����&�� �9	���'	��+�	�	#���&�(��(� ����'�(	()	&'���"�#	�#!��&*	&'� +�,	�	&(� 	���'�*&�#	,%&���&%�	'�� ,�&	�%����� '+��,�*��)$��-'+�'*	#��$��!	��% #��� '�� ,�,%��	'������'�	(*��$		'+�� ,���!	&-�'	���/	�'%#!��#��� ��'��'��**&�*&���	�����!	�(� ��	(	 �������'������&':�*&�"�,	,+�!�-	"	&+��!��� ��'%#!��#��� �'!����#� ���#��-��!�'���	���-�1)2�#��� �� ,�,	#�'�� �)$��!	�)��&,�'!����)	�)$���(�7�&��$�����!	�(	()	&'�����!	�)��&,���������������������������������������������1�2��!	�)��&,�'!������
�� ,�	'��)��'!+�)$��**&�*&���	�&	'��%��� �	 �	&	,�� ���'�(� %�	'+�,�&	#��"	'���"	& � ���!	�	
	#%��� ����(���	&'�-��!� ���'�7%&�',�#��� ���!	�)��&,�'!����!��,�(		�� �'�����!	�#�% �$�#�%&�!�%'	��&�����!	�*��#	����(		�� ������!	�#�((�''�� 	&'�� $�'*	#����$�#���	,�(		�� �'�!	�,�*%&'%� ������!	�)$��-'��,�*�	,�)$��!	�)��&,�'!����)	�!	�,�� �$����	&� �����#���� �����!	���(	�� ,�*��#	�����!	�!��,� �����'%#!�'*	#����(		�� ��!�'�)		 �#�((% �#��	,�� �-&��� ������!	�	�	#��� �'%*	&"�'�&����*&�"�,	�*%)��#� ���#	�����!	�(		�� ���'�&	.%�&	,�)$���-�����(		�� �'����-!��	"	&�/� ,�����!	�)��&,�'!����)	�#� ,%#�	,�*%&'%� ������!�*�	&�����������	��������!	��������

191



�����������	
������������

���	�������

������	���������������� ��� ���!����	 ��	"�������#���"$��	"���� ����	 �	������ "�%�	�������� ������	�	��� ���&%"��!����	 ��	"������������	����	��'������	�������	�#%���"�����	'�	!�#%��%� ��������"�	������(��#�	���)��������	���������	�*�(�������������������������������������&+(�,*-����������	�"����#	��� ������	����������	�	"��� ��� ���	��������� �������"����������		�� ��������	�������� ���	���	��#�.	�#	��� �������	�����������(��#	 ����� �������	��	��	��������	��������������	���
	���$���	�"�������� 	����"��������% ���#�$���	�% �	��������	"��� ��������	�#�����������	��% �������%� ���(�% �$����������������������������������&+(�,*-����&%�/	"������##��#������ �����% ����$���	�"�������� 	��0���	��������������	��%�����1	�����	
#	 ��#%���"��% ������#��'��	������%"��#��#	��� ���%�����	����� �������'	�����"	��� �������%"��"�	��"���������� ���� �����	��	�#��$		�������	��������������		���##��#����	��&%"��"�	��"���������� ���� �����	��	�#��$		���������	��%�/	"������	��'������������"	��$���	����������(�������� 	�������%� ���(�% �$�#%��%� �������	��%� ���(�% �$�#	���  	��#���"$�� �	��	"�������	����	0��	�	�$���.� ���%"��"�	��"���������� ���� �����	��	�#��$		���%�/	"������%"��#	���  	��#���"$��(��#	 ����� ������%"������ �������'	�#	���  	���������	�#�����$���	�������% �	����	�"�% �$�#	���  	���$��	��!����$������"�% �$��% ����������	"��� ������� ����	�"� ���%	������������	2%��	���	����������	
#	 ��� $��% ������#�$��	"�%�	��������%�����1	�����������% �	�������"�����������������������������������&+(�,*-������	��������������	��	�#� ����	�������	��	�	"��� 0��##�� ��	 �0�� ������ � �����#����!��.	������������������������������������&+(�,*-��3���	����������(�������� 	�������%� ���(�% �$�������"�%�	0�����%��������	����"�% �	�0������"������	��%�����	������#�	"�	��� "	�% �	��&	"��� ��������	��	�	����4��� ��5������"������6��0������	 �	�0�!���� ������$�����	����	����	�� �!��"�������"������##��'	���$���	���'	� ���������	�!��	��	"��	����!�!����%���%"���##��'������������������������������������&+(�,*-��)������"���������	"��	�	��	"��'	�%#� ������##��'����$���	���'	� ������%#� ������	"��� ����!�!����%���%"���##��'�������#%�#��	�������.� ��� �������##�� ��	 ��������	�������� �$�������"���������	"��	��%��$�	��	"��'	�� �7%�$��0�������8#� ������"���	"��� ���%��$�	��	"��'	0���	��%#	�� �	 �	 �����	�	"��� ������%� ���(�% �$�� ����	�����������	�������������%� ���(�% �$��������	��	��	'	���������#�!	���� ���%��	�����!��"����	��������%""		����$���	�#��'���� ����������"��� ���������	��'	�������	�����������	2%�#�	 �0��%##��	�0����	�����0����.�0�#�#	��0��	"����0�� ����"�����	��#	���� � ������%"��#�!	���� ���%��	�����������������������������������&+(�,*-��6������!��� ��#����������!��� �"� ���"��!���������"����	��	#	��	��9:;<=>?���@(��)��A��&��+�&+-�+�&��+�-B�@*(@��*4+5-C+-�@�*�+5�,*-&�(*CC,��++�*DD+5+B���+D*@@*E,-��&8�&�,�8�+��*�������FGH=I;=>J;K(��  	��LMN;;:O:PN<:=I

192



�����������	
������������

���	�������

��������� ! "�#$%&�'(�)*+�! �#&!�#$%�'(�)*+� ! "�#$%�!,�'(�)*+� ! "�#$%�-��$.#�# &�'/()*+�"0�#�%&�1� ! "�#$%&�'/()*+���$#%�0 %�&�'2()*+�! �#&!�#3 ��$4# &�'�()*+�4#&0#&&!&�'�()*+�3$� .&�1�3$�#%��'�()*+���.$3!&�'�()*+�!,�"$-.�&�1��.#�-%!&�'�()*+�! �#&!�$.&�'�()*+��.#0.5� ! "�#$%&�'�()*+��!6&�1�0  �#%�&�'�()*789:;<9����0�=>?��2@������� �&�� �$A�� $.�#��#!!�� B���"�CD=��?��E������!	
�F%	
�F�����=��?�F�=	F	=G	H�IJ:�8K�<8��L�J�
193



194



4 year terms (staggered)        Last Updated 7/12/2023 

Need to be sworn in by Probate Judge 

Clerk of Court submits certification 

Need to provide information to HR 

BOARD OF ELECTIONS AND REGISTRATION 

 

 

MEMBER           APPOINTED      TERM EXPIRES  

 

Charles B. Patten     06/15/21   06/30/25 

293 E. River Bend Drive 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Annie Parker (Democratic Party)   06/10/21   06/30/25 

217 Milledgeville Road SW 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Emory Walden (Democratic Party)   07/01/19   06/30/23 

101 Cedar Cove Drive 

Buckhead, GA  30625 

 

Dick Forrester (Republican Party)   07/01/21   06/30/25 

155 Thunder Road 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Lorraine Webb (Republican Party)   05/15/19   06/30/23 

117 S. Sugar Creek Road    04/07/23   06/30/27 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

The board shall be composed of 5 members; 2 members appointed by the political party which received 

the highest number of votes; 2 members appointed by the political party which received the second 

highest number of votes; and 1 member (Chairperson) appointed by the Board of Commissioners. 

 

 

 

195



196


	Top
	Item #5.	2023-07-18 BOC Rezoning-McAllister 103006
	Shaifer Withdraw Without Prejudice_Redacted
	7-6-23 BOC Staff Recommendations
	103 006_Redacted

	Item #6.	2023-07-18 BOC Rezoning-McAllister 103007
	103 007_Redacted

	Item #7.	2023-07-18 BOC Rezoning-McAllister 103008
	103 008_Redacted

	Item #8.	2023-07-18 BOC Rezoning-McAllister 103008001
	103 008001_Redacted

	Item #9.	2023-07-18 BOC Rezoning-McAllister 103009
	103 009_Redacted

	Item #10.	2023-07-18 BOC Rezoning-McAllister 103012
	103 012_Redacted

	Item #11.	2023-07-18 BOC Rezoning-McAllister 103013
	103 013_Redacted

	Item #12.	2023-07-18 BOC Rezoning-McAllister 103013001
	103 013001_Redacted

	Item #13.	2023-07-18 BOC Rezoning-McAllister 103015
	103 015_Redacted

	Item #14.	2023-07-18 BOC Code Changes-66
	Chapter 66 - Zoning Public Notifications

	Item #16.	2023-07-18 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 07-07-2023 BOC Minutes
	Executive Session Minutes Agenda Item Template
	DRAFT 07-07-2023 BOC Work Session Minutes
	DRAFT 07-11-2023 BOC Budget Work Session Minutes
	DRAFT 07-10-2023 BOC Budget Work Session Minutes

	Item #18.	2023-07-18 BOC STR Moratorium
	2023-04-18 Resolution for New STR Apps Moratorium
	230718 Resolution to Extend the Moratorium - STR Applications

	Item #19.	2023-07-18 BOC Hospital Authority
	Chart of Applicants for Hospital Authority
	Hospital Authority App-Georgia Smith_Redacted
	Hospital Authority App-Marilyn Simon_Redacted
	Hospital Authority Application-Richard Garrett_Redacted
	PGH Notification of Board Term Expirations Feb 2023
	Hospital Authority-regular term
	Hospital Authority Board Members

	Item #20.	2023-07-18 BOC Deannexation
	Deannexation-DeLoach-Coker
	Deannexation-Sammons-Wallace-Holloway
	Deannexation-Knowles-Reaves
	Deannexation-McElhenney
	Deannexation-Sammons
	Deannexation-Parham-Culver-Murray-Camp-Ward

	Item #21.	2023-07-18 BOC BER Appt
	Charles Patten Email
	Letter to PCDC 20230712.1
	PCDP Stanley Ford Letter
	Board of Elections and Registration
	HB1142 excerpt

	Bottom

